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From:
Sent: 21 April 2015 10:55
To: Andy; Mark; Peter
Subject: RE: Delivery of Walkway doors 

Let me just echo Andy’s comments – we received personnel thanks from a number of ABP and RCCL Directors –they 

all appreciated what was achieved. 

 

Many thanks 

 
Will  BEng(Hons) CEng MICE | Senior Project Engineer | Associated British Ports  
Ocean Gate | Atlantic Way | Southampton | SO14 3QN  

  www.abports.co.uk   

 
All business transacted in accordance with ABP's Standard Terms & Conditions, printed in the annual tariff 
and available online at www.southamptonvts.co.uk/Port_Information/Commercial/Southampton_Tariff /  

 

From:  Andy   
Sent:  21 April 2015 09:41 
To:  'Mark';  'Peter '  
Cc:  Will;  Gary;  
Subject:  Delivery of Walkway doors  
 

Mark / Peter 

 

I would just like to pass on my appreciation for all the effort that went into delivering and installing the walkway 

doors, please pass this onto your chaps , I know there were times they could have downed tools as the task seemed 

monumental but they persevered and we got it done. 

 

Thanks 

Andy   | Electrical  Engineer | Associated British Ports  
Ocean Gate  | Atlantic Way  | Southampton |  SO14  3QN   

    www.abports.co.uk  

All business transacted in accordance with ABP's Standard Terms & Conditions, printed in the annual tariff 
and available online at www.southamptonvts.co.uk/Port_Information/Commercial/Southampton_Tariff/  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Will  


